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GreenPlanningStudio .r&{ Eleanor Simmons <eleanor.simmons@gpsltd.co.uk>

Re: Madley Caravan Site

1 message

Eleanor Simmons <eleanor.simmons@gpsltd.co.uk> 6 August 2024 at 09:17
To: mttansley@herefordshire.gov.uk, "Low, Scott" <scott.low@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: gps appeals <appeals@gpsltd.co.uk>

Good Morning,

We would be grateful of a prompt response to our email of 1st August 2024 in which we have requested the following:

1. Confirmation of how many notices were served (i.e. notices with different allegations as opposed to the same notice served on multiple
people).

2. Afull copy of each of those notices.
3. A copy of the expediency report.

Kind regards,
Eleanor

Eleanor Simmons FCILEx
Associate Director (Appeals and Legal)
For and on behalf of Green Planning Studio Limited

Unit D Lunesdale

Upton Magna Business Park
Shrewsbury

SY4 4TT

Tel: 01743 709364

Fax: 01743 709385

Web: http://greenplanning.co.uk/

Company No. 8736963

On Thu, 1 Aug 2024 at 14:38, Helen Morris <helen.morris@gpsltd.co.uk> wrote:
Dear Mark,

I have received an out of office from Scott, are you able to assist in his absence please?
Kind regards
Helen

Helen Morris

Principal Appeals Caseworker
Green Planning Studio

01743 709364

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Helen Morris <helen.morris@gpsltd.co.uk>

Date: Thu, 1 Aug 2024 at 14:32

Subject: Madley Caravan Site

To: <scott.low@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: gps appeals <appeals@gpsltd.co.uk>, Eleanor Simmons <eleanor.simmons@gpsltd.co.uk>

Dear Mr Low,

| understand that you have today served Enforcement Notice(s) in relation to the above property.

Please can you provide:
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1. Confirmation of how many notices were served (i.e. notices with different allegations as opposed to the same notice served on
multiple people).
2. Afull copy of each of those notices.
3. A copy of the expediency report.

Kind regards

Helen

Helen Morris

Principal Appeals Caseworker

Green Planning Studio
01743 709364
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